From:  Maguire, William
Sent: 10/17/2013 9:27:54 AM

To: Redacted

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: MEA interval data request timeline
Hi Eric,

That works as long as we stick to that deadline. Thanks very much for your attention to this matter.
Best,

Will Maguire

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Market Structure and Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 703-2642 | william.maguire(@cpuc.ca.gov

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by
mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.

----- Original Message-----

From: | Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 12:28 PM
To: Maguire, William

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: MEA interval data request timeline

Hi Will-

I talked through your request with our CDA IT and project management leads. As I mentioned, because this is a
formal commitment to the CPUC, we need to be supremely confident that we can execute on our projections. This
requires buy-in from upper management and several teams supporting the project, and it will take a little time to
coordinate those discussions.

We can provide something by the end of next week (10/25), hopefully that timeline will work for you. Thanks-

Redacted

From: Maguire, William [mailto: William Maguire@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 4:12 PM
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To:Redacted
Subject: RE: MEA interval data request timeline

Thanks

Is it realistic to have something for us by the end of the week?

Will Maguire

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Market Structure and Design California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2642 | william.maguire(@cpuc.ca.gov

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail This email and any files transmitted with it may be
confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are
not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: |Redacted

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 4:10 PM

To: Maguire, William

Subject: Re: MEA interval data request timeline

Hi Will-

Let me reach out to our IT team and the other CDA stakeholders on this request and I will get back to you soon,
thanks-

On Oct 14, 2013, at 1:47 PM, "Maguire, William"
<William.Maguire@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto: William Maguire(@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

Hi Red

acte

My management is very interested in establishing a formal timeline regarding the building of the CDA system,
and relatedly, the transfer of the interval customer data MEA is requesting. Could you please work with your team
and MEA , and us, as needed, to create this timeline and submit it to ED in a formal letter?

Thanks,

Will Maguire

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Market Structure and Design California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2642 | william.maguire@cpuc.ca.gov<tnailto:william.maguire(@cpuc.ca.gov>

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail This email and any files transmitted with it may be
confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are
not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you
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are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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